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Hagerstown

Hagerstown/Eastern Panhandle Metropolitan Planning Organization
33 W. Washington St., 4th Floor, Suite 402, Hagerstown, MD 21740
Phone: 240-313-2080, Fax: 240-313-2084
www.hepmpo.net

September 23, 2021

Ms. Elaine Bartoldson, Director
Eastern Panhandle Transit Authority
446 Novak Drive

Martinsburg, West Virginia 25405

RE: HEPMPO FY 2021-2024 TIP (Revision #8) TIP Adjustment
Dear Ms. Bartoldson:

Please be advised that the following transit adjustment has been made to the West Virginia portion
of the FY 2021-2024 TIP. The changes will be presented to the Hagerstown/Eastern Panhandle
MPO Interstate Council at their regularly scheduled meeting on October 20, 2021.

MPO ID # PROJECT NAME CHANGE/ADDITION
ADJUSTMENT

WVT2021-08 Section 5339 — Buses and Bus ADJUSTMENT:
Facilities Infrastructure Investment | Move funding from FY2021 to FY2022
Program and adjust amounts to $11,705,000
(Berkeley/Jefferson) ($9,364,000 Federal; $2,341,000 Local)

WVT2021-09 Medium Duty Commuter Bus — ADJUSTMENT:
Section 5339 Move FY2021 funding to FY2022 for
(Berkeley/Jefferson) new total equaling $400,001 ($320,000

Federal; $80,001 Local)

Enclosed are the updated individual project sheets, updated summary sheets, and financial
summaries. If you have any questions regarding this action, please contact Kevin Donohue at 304-
267-5014.

Sincerely,

Matthew Mullenax
HEPMPO Executive Director




